Monday, 9th May 1938.

THOMAS YULE, W.S., Vice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following Candidates were elected Fellows:—

Rev. ALEXANDER HALLIDAY of Church of Scotland Livingstonia Mission, Chasefu, Lundazi, Fort Jameson, N. Rhodesia.

Rev. ARTHUR LAURENCE HARRISS, The Rectory, Great Stambridge, Essex.

The following Donations to the Museum were intimated, and thanks voted to the Donors:—

(1) Bequeathed by The Rev. Thomas Burns, C.B.E., D.D., F.R.S.E., F.S.A.Scot.

Seventy-five Communion Tokens.

Two Beggars' Badges. Weem.

Beggar's Badge. St Andrews.

Chimney-Sweep's Badge. Leith.

Porter's Badge. Leith and Newhaven Ferry.

- (2) By Cecil Brooker, through Miss Henrietta Tayler, London. Half Thistle Merk of James VI. 1603. Pocket Mirror which belonged to David, Lord Ogilvy (1725–1803).
- (3) By The Directors of the Ormiston Coal Company Limited. Shovel of beech wood, found in old coal workings in the 4-foot seam at Ormiston, East Lothian.
 - (4) By J. WARDLAW RAMSAY, Tillicoultry.

Fragments of a Cinerary Urn, found in a sand-pit 2 feet below the surface, half a mile east of Tillicoultry, Clackmannan.

(5) By The Master of Polwarth, through A. Ingles, Burlington House, Hawick.

Eighteen Flakes of cream-coloured flint, struck from one core, found 6 inches below the surface near the mouth of Harden Glen, Hawick.

(6) By John Graham, Solicitor, Royal Bank Buildings, Cumnock, Ayrshire.

Wooden Spade, found in an old mineral working on the farm of Hindsward, near the village of Skares, in the parish of Old Cumnock.

- (7) By James S. Richardson, F.S.A.Scot. · Ale Bicker from Dunblane.
 - (8) By Mrs Isabella M. Christie, Mansfield, Arbroath.

Relics from the excavation of a Stone Circle near Rig Hill, Nith Lodge, New Cumnock:—Small Cinerary Urn, Incense Cup Urn, fragments of another, and Stone Axe-hammer. (See previous Communication by Alex. G. McLeod, p. 241.)

(9) By Andrew Hamilton, Maneight, New Cumnock, Ayrshire.

Relics from the excavation of a Bronze Age Burial Site at Beoch, New Cumnock, Ayrshire:—Fragments of a Beaker, fragments of Cinerary Urns, and a Ring Marked Stone. (See previous Communication by Alex. G. McLeod, p. 235.)

The following Donations to the Library were intimated, and thanks voted to the Donors:—

(1) By His Majesty's Government.

Ancient Monuments of Great Britain. List of Monuments (to 31st December 1937) prepared by the Commissioners of Works. London, 1938.

- (2) By Sir George MacDonald, K.C.B., LL.D., President.
- The Roman Pottery Kilns at Little London, Torksey, Lincs. By Adrian Oswald, M.A. Shirebrook, 1937.
- (3) By Professor H. DRAGENDORFF, Hon. Fellow, the Author. Georgine Juhász: Die Sigillaten von Brigetio. Reprint from Gnomon, Vol. 14, Part 2, February 1938.
 - (4) By A. J. H. EDWARDS, F.S.A.Scot.

University of London Institute of Archæology. Catalogue of an Exhibition of Recent Archæological Discoveries (1933–1938) in Great Britain and Northern Ireland, March–May 1938.

(5) By RAMSAY TRAQUAIR, School of Architecture, McGill University, Montreal.

Montreal and the Indian Trade Silver. Reprinted from *The Canadian Historical Review*, March 1938.

The following Communications were read:—